



**MTE Consultants**

520 Bingemans Centre Drive, Kitchener, Ontario N2B 3X9

July 13, 2026

MTE File No.: C6502401

Chief Building Official  
City of Cambridge  
c/o Patrick McKelvie  
Melloul Blamey Construction Inc.  
700 Rupert St,  
Waterloo, Ontario N2V 2B5

Dear Sir/Madam:

**RE: Occupancy General Conformity for  
Freedom Pet - New Freezer Installation  
480 Thompson Drive, Cambridge, Ontario  
Building Permit No.: 26 002863 000 00**

The subject building has been, reviewed and certified as shown.

|                               | <b>Consultant</b>                 | <b>Review &amp; Certified by</b> |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Building Architectural Design | MTE Consultants Inc.              | Zakaria Louwahi, P.Eng.          |
| Structural Design             | MTE Consultants Inc.              | Zakaria Louwahi, P.Eng.          |
| Sprinkler                     | C&H Fire Suppression Systems Inc. | Stephen Brockwell, L.E.L.        |
| Mechanical (Plumbing +HVAC)   | M.A. Bryan Engineering Inc.       | Mark Bryan, P.Eng.               |
| Electrical                    | Mighton Engineering Ltd.          | Tara Ali, P.Eng.                 |

In view of the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the building is in general conformity with the plans and specifications on the basis of which the building permit was issued, and the requirements of the Ontario Building Code.

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact our office.

Yours truly,

**MTE Consultants Inc.**



**Zakaria Louwahi, P.Eng.**

Structural Engineer, Building Structures  
519-743-6500

[Zlouwahi@mte85.com](mailto:Zlouwahi@mte85.com)

ZL: zl

C:\Users\ZLouwahi\OneDrive - mte85.com\65024\_001 - Freedom Pets New Freezer\02- Correspondence\Final Letters\65024-001\_Freedom Pet New Freezer\_Occupancy Letter\_2026-07-13.docx